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MEMORANDUM  

CONTACT PERSON 
NAME: Dr. Linda Lovins 
PHONE: (850) 245-0762 
EMAIL: Linda.Lovins@fldoe.org  
DPS:  2010-03 

 
TO:   District School Superintendents  
 
FROM:  Dr. Eric J. Smith 
 
DATE:   March 12, 2010 
 
SUBJECT:  MUSIC IN OUR SCHOOLS MONTH, THEATRE IN OUR SCHOOLS MONTH, AND 

YOUTH ART MONTH 
I am pleased to announce Florida's observance of Music in Our Schools Month, Theatre in Our Schools 
Month, and Youth Art Month in March 2010.  Each year, our school districts and Florida citizens take time to 
recognize the programs, services, and resources provided by public school arts education programs.  This 
celebratory month provides opportunities across the state to highlight arts education contributions to Florida 
students' public education.  
 
Information regarding these observances is available at the following Web sites: 
 

Music, including the World’s Largest Concert: MENC: The National Association for Music Education
Theatre: American Alliance for Theatre and Education
Visual Art: Florida Art Education Association and Council for Art Education

 
Your support of these or other activities planned by your district and schools is needed to make Music in Our 
Schools Month, Theatre in Our Schools Month, and Youth Art Month successful.  Copies of the Governor's 
proclamations are attached.  
 
EJS/jw 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Principals 

Arts Curriculum Supervisors 
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http://www.menc.org/events/view/music-in-our-schools-month
http://www.aate.com/content.asp?contentid=37
http://www.faea.org/userfiles/file/YAM%20Booklet.pdf
http://www.acminet.org/cfae.htm
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